NEIRTEL

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

{06™ July 2007}

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Curtis-Straus LLC TCB
527 Great Rd
Littleton, MA 02702

Re: Confidentiality Request

Gentlemen:

This letter is to comply with 47 CFR 2.1043(b)(2) of the rules for Class
Il Permissive change to our equipment with the FCC ID below. Test
data demonstrating compliance of the modified equipment is detailed
in this filing.

FCC ID: AB6BTS6000D

Description of changes:
- Introduction of GSM 850MHz frequency band in BTS 6000
Indoor DC.

The GSM 850MHz band has already been introduced in BTS 6000
Outdoor AC (Configuration tested dual band: 850MHz/1900MHz).
Additional tests (EMC and RF at extreme temperature) has been done
on BTS 6000 Indoor DC (in full 850MHz band) to demonstrate the
compliance of the equipment. The introduction of the dual band
configuration (850MHz/1900MHz) is done by analysis with the
previous submission.

Sincerely,

Vivien GODET

LCIE - Bureau Veritas
Vivien.godet@lIcie.fr
Phone: +33 140 955 501
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